

February 1, 2018

CALNENA CONFERENCE CALL

On the call: Paul Troxel, 1st VP, Sherri Rinkel, 2nd VP, Jaime Young, Immediate Past President, Alicia Caddy, Commercial VP, Fred Michanie, Commercial VP, Hanan Harb, Treasurer, Lee Ann Magoski, Secretary

Not on the call: Debbie Burger, President,

Meeting started at 0910

Reviewed the task list- These were the highlights-

Sherri and Lee Ann will coordinate to get the class schedules completed and sent to Hanan for the poster boards. The task is planned to be done by the end of tomorrow (2/2). Sherri is working on adding classes to guidebook.

Hanan is ordering the Plaque for Bill McMurray tomorrow. She has ordered the certificate holders for the vendors. We will use the same design from last year with updated Logo.

Discussed logistics plans for ASL interpreters. Jaime will follow up with Richard on what classes he is attending and also if there is any expectation for lodging for the interpreters. Jaime will reach out to Richard to see if he has any concern about asking for sponsorship volunteers to cover the cost of interpretation. If this is supported by Richard we will reach out to see who would like to volunteer.

Meeting Closed 0951